



## **10.FOOTPATHS.**

## **11.HIGHWAY MATTERS**

- a) Update on bollard at Peppers Court.
- b) Obstruction of Vogus Lane
- c) Trimming the hedge adjacent to the pavement around the National Trust Allotments
- d) Trimming the road hedge from Who'd Have Thought It to Dranescombe.

## **12.RECREATION GROUND TELEPHONE KIOSK AND BUS SHELTER.**

- a) Report of December safety inspections. **Cllrs Brown & Wilkins.**
- b) Report of January safety inspections. **Cllrs Greene & Wenmoth**
- c) To agree rotas of inspections for March
- d) Replacement bench at bus shelter. **Cllr Fry**
- e) Memorial plaques on benches. **Cllr Greene**
- f) Update on play equipment repairs. **Clerk**
- g) Update on slide installation. **Clerk**
- h) Potential for new play equipment. **Clerk**

## **13.NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN**

To discuss progress **Cllr Fry**

## **14.REPORTS FROM OTHER COMMUNITY GROUPS**

- a) Parish Hall Management Committee.
- b) Community shop.
- c) Community Network Area **Cllr Fry**

## **15.EMERGENCY PLAN**

Update on the Parish Council Emergency Plan **Cllr Brown**

## **16.CORRESPONDENCE.**

Attendance and voting at CALC AGM, **Cllr Brown**

## **17. TRAINING**

- a) CALC
- b) To confirm Defibrillator training on Saturday March 11th
- c) Other training requirements

## **18.FINANCE:**

- a) To ratify the decision to make January payments.
- b) To agree the payments for February and note Receipts for December and January.
- c) To note Bank Statements, Cashflow and Bank Reconciliation

## **19. CORONATION**

- a) To discuss providing a Commemorative Coin to all children under 11 in the Parish.
- b) To discuss funding a Hog Roast and Cream Teas.
- c) Other arrangements including TENS (alcohol and music) licence **Cllr Greene**

## **20.URGENT ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA**

These will only be taken at the Chair's discretion

## **21.ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA**

## **22.DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

To agree the date of the next meeting, potentially 1<sup>st</sup> March, 7.00pm.

To suggest a change of date for July meeting to 19<sup>th</sup> July.

**Please note: A copy of the Minutes of previous Parish Council Meetings can be viewed on the Parish Council website: [www.stdominicpc.org.uk](http://www.stdominicpc.org.uk)**

*This meeting is advertised as a public meeting and as such could be filmed or recorded by broadcasters, the media and members of the public. Please be aware that whilst every effort is taken to ensure that members of the public are not filmed, **we cannot guarantee this**, especially if you are speaking or taking an active role.*